

Mary Ann Martel

Aptos, CA 95003
sanji101@yahoo.com
+1 831 239 9609

Accomplished over 33 years of experience as a committed RN in Labor and Delivery, IICN, Forensic SART, and IV Therapy
I work well with a diverse population and provide a safe, professional environment with effective communication.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Dr Richard Bernstein - Capitola, CA
January 2019 to Present

Administer IV Stem Cells , Glutathione , Myers Vitamin infusion
Assist Dr with Stem Cell Injections
Monitor Vital Signs
Teaching and Discharge teaching

RN Chart Review

Elevate Alcoholic And Drug Rehab - Watsonville, CA
May 2018 to March 2020

Reviewed and signed State Required Insurance Detox Forms

RN LABOR aND DELIVERY, IICN ,POSTPARTUM

Watsonville Community Hospital - Watsonville, CA
June 1986 to October 2019

Triage all levels of Normal and High Risk Labor and Delivery Patients
Review Labs, Maternal Physical and History, Monitor and Interpret Fetal and maternal well being,
Communicate with OB and Pediatrician of patient and unborn status,
Prepare and assist patient for delivery and set emergency equipment for mom and baby. Resource Nurse for high risk and normal newborn deliveries,
Circulate in C-Sections and Recover patient.
Managed and communicated with all parties ie. Doctors, Lab ,Radiology, Charge Nurse and coworkers of status of patient. managed up to four post partum couplets
Primary and Secondary IICN, care of premature, sick newborns

SART Nurse

County Of Santa Cruz - Santa Cruz, CA
May 2017 to April 2018

Forensic Sexual Assault Exam on Rape victims and Perpetrator collect potential evidence and help survivor with medical and emotional needs.
Communicate with law enforcement officers and patient advocates.

Expert Witness if there is a trial. exam patient, measure, photograph any and all physical evidence of bruises, cuts etc. collect DNA, administer medications, discharge teaching.

Education

Associate of Science

Cabrillo College - Aptos, CA

June 1986

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: December 2023

State: CA

Skills

- Patient care (10+ years)
- Data collection
- Triage
- IVR
- Venipuncture
- Nursing
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience (10+ years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

RN

December 1986 to December 2023

- RN

BLS Certification